# MOLLY TONKIN

1058 Lariat Drive, Kamloops BC, V2B oG8 | 1-250-572-1314 | molly.tonkin@gmail.com

### **PROFILE**

Having previously attended Simon Fraser university from 2015-2017 in arts and education, and receiving a diploma in Motion Picture Arts at Capilano University, I am now seeking to further my education through TRU's Bachelor's of Education program with the end goal of becoming an Elementary School teacher. I have experience working with children, large teams, tight deadlines, and a wide array of responsibilities. These skills were developed through the acquisition of work abroad with a large company, several years spent volunteering, courses taken at an esteemed post-secondary level, and through working in customer service throughout it all.

### **EXPERIENCE**

CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE, CHAPTERS INDIGO, KAMLOOPS BC
OCTOBER 2020 – JANUARY 2021

COSTUMER & DRESSER, WALT DISNEY COMPANY; ORLANDO, FLORIDA

APRIL 2019 - AUGUST 2019

HOSTESS, BOSTON PIZZA; NORTH VANCOUVER, BC

DECEMBER 2018 - APRIL 2019

PRODUCTION ASSISTANT, THE FLASH, DEADLY CLASS, ETC

OCTOBER 2017 - DECEMBER 2018

COSTUMER & DRESSER, WALT DISNEY COMPANY; ORLANDO, FLORIDA

APRIL 2017 - AUGUST 2017

SALES ASSOCIATE, HOMESENSE, LANGLEY BC

JUNE 2016 - FEBRUARY 2017

SALES ASSOCIATE, COLES INDIGO, LANGLEY BC

OCTOBER 2015 - FEBRUARY 2016

LIFEGUARD & SWIM INSTRUCTOR, YMCA/YWCA, KAMLOOPS, BC

**AUGUST 2014 - AUGUST 2015** 

MERCHANDISER, SPORTCHEK, KAMLOOPS, BC

DECEMBER 2013 - SEPTEMBER 2014

## **VOLUNTEER SERVICE**

CLASSROOM TEACHER'S ASSISTANT, DALLAS ELEMENTARY, KAMLOOPS, BC – OCTOBER 2019–APRIL 2020

YOUTH GROUP FACILITATOR, BA'HAI YOUTH SPIRITUAL EMPOWERMENT PROGRAM, KAMLOOPS, BC

2014-2015

VOLUNTEER SWIM INSTRUCTOR, YMCA/YWCA, KAMLOOPS, BC

JUNE 2014 – AUGUST 2014

ASSISTANT COACH, KAMLOOPS FASTBALL ASSOCIATION, KAMLOOPS, BC,

APRIL 2013–AUGUST 2013

### **EDUCATION**

THOMPSON RIVERS UNIVERSITY – BACHELORS OF EDUCATION PROGRAM

SEPTEMBER 2020 – PRESENT

THOMPSON RIVERS UNIVERSITY UNDERGRADUATE

SEPTEMBER 2019 – APRIL 2020

CAPILANO UNIVERSITY, NORTH VANCOUVER, BC

DIPLOMA IN MOTION PICTURE ARTS RECEIVED MAY 2019

SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY, BURNABY, BC

2015–2017

### APPLICABLE SKILLS & CERTIFICATES

CPR LEVEL C & STANDARD FIRST AID

MAY 2017-MAY 2018

WHIMIS CERTIFICATION
APRIL 2018

#### REFERENCES

References are available upon request to keep personal information private.